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27 March 2020

Ms Ann Palmer

Secretary

Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Ms Palmer

Correction of Evidence

| am writing to correct my response to a question asked during the Additional Estimates Hearing
of the Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee, on Tuesday, 3 March
2020.

Senator Farrell asked about the block assembly hall and in my reply | inadvertently used the
word “ownership” rather than “occupancy” (page 18, 10" paragraph from the bottom).

Please amend the transcript accordingly to correct my language.

Yours sincerely

DAVID KNOX
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
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